Patricia Campbell

From: Brady Hamlin via PayPal <service@paypal.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Patricia Campbell

Subject: Payment received from hamstring7105@gmail.com

**x%* WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Hello Collin County Government,

You received a payment of $20.00 USD
from (hamstring7105@gmail.com).

To see all the transaction details, please log into your PayPal account. It may take a
few moments for this transaction to appear in your account.

Transaction ID Transaction date
89488530TL3697222 Apr 28, 2022 07:44:07 PDT
Buyer information Instructions from buyer

Brady Hamlin None provided

hamstring7105@gmail.com



Shipping information Shipping method
Brady Hamlin Not specified
1620 Clarke Springs Dr

Allen, TX 75002

United States

Description Unit price Qty Amount

Collin County

) ) $20.00 USD 1 $20.00 USD
Item #: Live Here - Give Here

Total: $20.00 USD
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Patricia Campbell

From: service@paypal.com

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 11:38 AM
To: Patricia Campbell

Subject: Your transfer request is processing

***E* WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Hello, Collin County Government

We're transferring money to your bank

You asked us to transfer $18.93 USD to your bank account, and we're processing this
transaction now.

Estimated arrival: 1 business day

Transfers made after 7:00 PM ET or on weekends or holidays take longer. All transfers
are subject to review and could be delayed or stopped if we identify an issue.

Transfer details

Transaction ID: 3G71296563829505U May 5, 2022

Total amount transferred $18.93 USD



Bank account THE AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK OF TEXAS, x-
0035
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You transferred $18.93 USD

Estimated arrival: 1-3 days

You transferred money to your bank using your THE
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK OF TEXAS CHECKING eeee 0035.

GRS

Start using a PayPal business debit card
anywhere Mastercard is accepted to get
instant access to your PayPal balance.

Learn more (5

SIR (L8B4 10-0001-T2-Lo -0000-481DID



Transaction details April 28, 2022 at 7:44:00 AM PDT | Transaction ID: 89488530TL3697222

Donation Received Cross amount

Payment Status: Completed $20.00 USD

Mailing address

Brady Hamlin

1620 Clarke Springs Dr

Allen, TX 75002

UNITED STATES

Unconfirmed

Item # Live Here - Give Here  Collin County 1 $20.00 USD $20.00 USD
Purchase Total $20.00 USD

Purchase Total $20.00 USD

Sales Tax $0.00 USD

Shipping Amount $0.00 USD

Handling Amount $0.00 USD

Insurance Amount o $0.00 USD

Gross Amount $20.00 USD

PayPal Fee -$1.07 USD

NetAmount ~  $1893USD

Paid by Brady Hamlin

The sender of this payment is Unverified
hamstring7105@gmail.com
Payment Sent to countyauditor@co.collin.tx.us
Need help?

Go to the Resolution Center for help with this transaction, to settle a dispute or to open a claim.






